
UNITED NATIONS

ECONOM~C

AND
SOC~AL COUNCil

Distr.
GENERAL

E/1980/WG.l/SR.4
18 April 1980

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

!
'1

1.1

~j
~.I

I-·;·;.I(.;;
\

~. I

[.'1
~I

1

First regular session, 1980

SESSIONAL WORKING GROUP ON THE ll1PLEMENTATION OF THE INTERNATIONAL
COVENANT ON ECONOMIC~ SOCIAL AND CULTURAL RIGHTS

Held at Headquarters) New York)
on Tuesday, 15 April 1980, at 10.30 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. NAGY (Hungary)

Consideration of reports submitted in accordance with Council resolution 1988 (LX)
by States parties concerning rights covered by articles 6 to 9 of the Covenant

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They should
be set forth in a memorandmn and also incorporated in a copy of the record. They
should be sent within one week of the date of this docmnent to the Chief~ Official
Records Editing Section~ Department of Conference Services~ room A-3550~

866 United Nations Plaza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the end of
the session.

/ ...



.. ,,~ ......

r::/1980/HG .1/sB .l~

English
Page 2

The meetinp, was called to order at 10.45 a.m.

CONSIDERATION OF REPORTS SUBHITTED IE ACCORDANCE IlITH COUHCIL RESOLUTION 1988 (LX)
BY STATES PARTIES CONCERNING RIGHTS COVERED BY ARTICLES 6 TO 9 OF THE COVENANT

1. The CHAIRMALT informed the Horkine; Group that the time-table for consideration
of the reports of States parties (E/1980/WG.I/L.1) had been transmitted to all
reportine States.

Report of Ecuador (E/1978/8/Add.l)

2. Hr. ALBORNOZ (Ecuador), introducing the first report submitted by his
Government under article 16 of the Covenant, recalled that his country had been
muong the first to ratify the International Covenant on Economic, Social and
Cultura~ Rights and the first to submit a report on its implementation.

3. Major institutional developments had taken place in Ecuador since the
presentation of the first report in September 1977. Those developments reaffirmed
his country's commitment to the defence of denlocracy and human rights and to the
promotion of economic development in a climate of social justice and ideolo~ical

pluralism. The new President, Jaime Roldos, had been elected by an over'lvhelming
majority in free elections held in April 1979 and was a staunch defender of human
rights. A new Constitution, adopted by national referendum with full popular
participation and the participation of all political parties, had entered into
force on 10 Aue;ust 1979 - the day on which the President had taken office.

1~. The new Constitution reaffirmed existi!lg principles of Ecuador's legal system
but included new provisions inspired, inter alia, by debates in different
international orGanizations. Article 31 of section V, for instance, no,! provided
protection not only for workers but also for their families. The same article
indicated that labour leGislation was designed to elinlinate unemployment and in case
of doubt was to be interpreted in the manner most favourable to employees. Horkers I

waees were cuaranteed and employees shared in the profits of their enterprise. The
rights of association, strike and lock-out were guaranteed by law.

5. Articles 29 and 30 of the new Constitution guaranteed workers and their
families full riEhts to social security in case of sickness, maternity, disability,
old age, death and unemployment. Attempts were beine made to extend social security
coverage to the entire population. Measures were also beine; taken to provide health
care to the population and to improve enviromuental hygiene, as part of the
socialization of medicine and social assistance. Effective participation in
cOlOOlunity development was being encouraged, particularly in the countryside, as were
progrmIlffies of inexpensive, sanitary housing. Social services were being provided
for women and their integration into the country's development process was beine;
encouraBed. The new r1inistry of Social Welfare and Popular Advancement was in fact
to be headed by a woman.

6. The National Develo~nent Plan for the period 1980-1984, which had been the
subject of exhaustive popular debate, was binding on the public sector and was to

I ...



E/lg80/WG.l/SR.4
En~lish

Page 3

(I.lr. Alborno z ~ Ecuador)

serve as a Guideline for the private sector. Its aim was to direct the country's
efforts and resources towards social justice, more equitable income distribution,
and the elimination of unemployment and underemployment~ so that the entire
pvpulation had access to health) education, housinG and social security. The Plan
reGarded the individual as both the focal point and the main protagonist of the
country's economic, social, political and cultural organization and was desiened
to benefit national majorities and ensure full respect for public freedoms and
human rights. It envisaged broad action to promote national inter,ration by means
of industrial decentralization~ improved con~unications, literacy teachin~, the
promotion of ~ndir:enous culture, the defence of cultural values, training, popular
or~anization, job creation, improved salaries, social services, agrarian reform and
the reorientation of public spending in favour of the weakest economic and social
croups.

7. It was 52 years since the first Social Security Act had been promul~ated in
Ecuador. The Compulsory Social Insurance Act had been promulgated in 19lr2 and more
than a hundred reforms had been enacted since then. The new Constitution gave the
State prime responsibility for improvinc the social security system, and eovernment
authorities were currently drafting a new bill strenethening the principles of
universality and uniformity in the social security system and applying the system
at three levels: compulsory, voluntary and supplementary. Sickness insurance had
been extended to cover a worker's family, the wife of the insured person received
maternity benefits~ and attempts were being made to inteGrate 6.8 per cent of the
rural population into the social security system as a first step towards promoting
that fundamental sector of the population.

8. It was thus clear that Ecuador's social and labour le~islation was beine
constantly improved and updated, and he wished to make available to the Workine
Group the texts of the new Constitution and the latest National Development Plan
as an illustration of those developments.

9. His deleGation
reeard to Ecuador.
legislation had yet
effort towards that

concurred with the findin~s of the 110 report (E/1978/27) with
Clearly, there were some areas in which labour and social
to be fully implemented, but his Government was making every
end.

10. Mr. VOLLERS (Federal Republic of Germany) said that he was most impressed with
both the report submitted by Ecuador and its presentation. It was clear from that
presentation that remarkable social developments had taken place in Ecuador since
the report had been submitted.

11. Paragraph 3 of the Ecuadorian report (E/1978/8/Add.l) emphasized th~t work was
a I. social dutyli. On I.age 14 of the ILO report (:~/1978/27), however, it was observed
that there was considerable underemployment in Ecuador, particula.rly in rural areas.
He was curious to know whether steps had now been taken to remedy that situation.

12. On page 15 of the 110 report it was nc that 110 had requested the Government
of Ecuador to amend the 1abour Code to give ~_ ~ers not bound by a contract of
unspecified duration the right to resign whenever they wished - a rieht not provided
by the existing Labour Code. He wished to know whether the new Government intended
to amend the 1abour Code as requested.

/ ...

- -



r
•,.
•i

.. -'. - ~ ... .,.

E/198o/UG .l/SB .1!,
Enc:lish
Page 1~

(M~. Vollers~ Federal Republic of Germany)

13. Paragraph 9 of the report suhrrlitted by Ecuador referred to measures for the
protection of workinc mothers. As also described on ~ages 11 and 12 of the
Secretary-General's analytical su:rumary (E/1979/l4), such social lec;islation was
most progressive. On page 16 of the 110 report, however, it was observed that
there was still discrimination against workinG women, which the Government of
li:cuador hop~d to eliminate. In his view, such discrimination was difficult to
eliminate by leGislative means alone, for it often persisted in practice, for
instance in jobs where only women were employed, despite ler,islation to the
contrary.

14. Para,zraph 11 of the report by Ecuador described the scheme whereby workers
shared in the profits of the enterprise. Such a scheme ioTas very interesting, and
his deler;a.tion \vould vTelcome further information on it, since so far attempts in
his ovm country to find a satisfactory means of introducing such schemes had failed.

15. ParaGraph 20 of the report submitted by Ecuador described a very novel scheme
for using social insurance for such other purposes at mortgages and loans. His
dele~ation would welcome an explanation as to how that scheme functioned in
pra.ctice. It would also welcome inforrnation as to how the Government planned to
extend social insurance to aBricultural workers and whether medical care had been
extended to workers' families, a pos9-:bility mentioned on page 20 of the ILO report.

16. ParaGraph 47 of the report submitted by Ecuador indicated that there was no
unemployment insurance as such in Ecuador, but that workers received a lump sum
settlement on termination of employment. He wished to know whether workers always
received such a settlement and what assistance, if any, they received once that
sum had been used up. He also wondered whether any progress had been made in
Ecuador's efforts, as mentioned by ILO, to harmonize its social legislation with
that of other Andean Group countries.

17. ~ls. RICO (Spain) expressed appreciation for the excellent presentation of the
report by Ecuador, which shed light on the situation in that country and on recent
political developments that were of special interest to her country.

18. Hr. ABDUL-AZI~ (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya) said that his delegation was very
impressed with the Ecuadorian report. It would welcome some clarification, however j

with regard to paragraphs 5 and 47 thereof.

19. t~.SALr{ENPERA (Finland) observed that, before proceeding any further, the
WorkinG Group should devise some criteria for evaluatinG country reports, for the
purposes of its report to the Economic and Social Council. Clearly, its report to
the Council could not include detailed questions and answers on each country's
implementation of the Covenant, but answers could be sought to such standard
questions as: wllat rate of unemployment was there in the reporting country: were
there authorities responsible for education and welfare; was there a system for
fixinG lninimum wages: were there different wage scales for men and women; could
labour inspectors enforce labour legislation in the work place: did the working day
excczed 12 hours: was there less than 10 hours of rest behreen working days:, was
there a minimum of 18 days of annual leave: did the workine week exceed 45 hours;

/ ...



E/1980/HG.l/SR.4
Ene;lish
PaGe 5

(l\1r. Salmenpera') Finland)

were there limits on overtime: was there compulsory strike arbitration; was there
ooligatory reGistration for unions and could unions appeal against denial of
registration~ was at least 30 per cent compensation for loss of earnings
3uaranteed~ and did social security cover the entire population.

20. \-lith regard to the report submitted by Ecuador, annual leave appeared to be
shorter than average and he wondered whether the Ecuadorian Government planned to
increase it. He also wished to Imm'l what was meant by 'i:mproper fl dismissal as
referred to in paragra~h 8 of that country's report and whether compulsory strike
arbitration tended to be the exception or the rule. He was curious to know what
ioTaS meant by "c;reat difficulties\; in paragraph 21~ and vThether there were
statistics available on the number of workers not covered by social security in
Ecuador.

21. Hr. DIA (Senee;al) commended. the report submitted by Ecuador and its
presentation by the representative of that country. His delegation wished to know
what exceptions were envisac;ed by the phrase llexcept as provided by la,,(' in the
first sentence of paraeraph 10~ and would welcome a clarification from the
representative of Ecuador concerning his references to the socialization of
medicine and a more equitable distribution of income.

22. iir. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) expressed appreciation for the
additional inforwation provided by the representative of Ecuador and for the
importance which Ecuador attached to the implementation of the Covenant.

23. His deleGation believed that the consideration of country reports would give
the Horking Group an opportunity to see how the Covenant was being implemented in
different countries and to determine how the ~reatest possible number of States
might be encouraged to accede to the Covenant. It would not~ however, be
appropriate at the present sta~e to adopt rigid criteria for the evaluation of
country reports ~ althouc;h SOllIe of the sample questions sugeested by the
representative of Finland were most interestine:.

24. He wondered whether the representative of Ecuador could provide further
details on such points as the payment of compensation in respect of occupational
diseases and industrial injuries.

25. Mr. VOICU (Romania) commended Ecuador on its excellent report and its speedy
ratification of the Covenant. IIis delegation welcomed the opportunity for an
exchanGe of information on the economic and social development of Ecuador~ a fellow
member of the Group of 77, and for a dialoeue with that country.

26. At the Horking Group's 2nd meetinc;, the representative of Ecuador had
emphasized that the Group should not adopt inflexible procedures. His delegation
endorsed that view and the COlTIments just made by the representative of the Soviet
Union to the effect that it would be premature to adopt riGid criteria for the
evaluation of reports.

/ ...

, ,
-:.".--..=~~~-~



.. -... '

E/19GO/\iG.l/SR.4
English
Pace "
(Mr. Voicu~ Romania)

21. Paragraph 3 of the Ecuadorian report referred to work as a ';social duty".
Such a concept was fundruaental to the philosophy of developins countries 9 and he
was curious to know how it had been incorporated into Ecuador's le3islative and
political system and how it was interpreted in that country. Such information
could prove relevant to the consideration of reports from other developing
countries. With regard to paragraph 10 of the same report~ his delegation was
curious to know what administrative, organizational and practical steps the
Government of Ecuador had taken to ensure that youne; people participated in the
developnlent process~ as was normal in uevelopinc; countries, while at the same time
respectine leeislation on the emploJ11ent of minors.

28. r·tr. ALDORITOZ (Ecuador) said that there were a number of different approaches
that mieht have been adopted in order to establish a procedure for dealing with
~uestions and answers relatine to reports under the Covenant. The ~uestion of
statements by representatives of specialized a:,encies should be set aside until
he had answered the questions posed by members of the HorkinG Group. He wished to
point out that the views of the International Labour Organisation concerning the
report submitted by his country (E/1978/8/Add.l) had already been expressed in that
orGaniz~tion's report under article 18 of the Covenant (E/l978/27).

29. lIe first of all wished to answer the questions raised by the representative of
the Federal Republic of Germany. lTith regard to the question of unemployment~ an
industrialization programme desic;ned to generate emploYment was under way. However)
his country1s most serious problem was in fact underemployment. Despite the efforts
the Government had lllade 9 Ecuador was still confronted with many problems. For
example, in spite of its literacy campaign, his country still had a high percentage
of illiterates and therefore did not have a high proportion of skilled workers in
its labour force. A lar~e proportion of the national budGet was set aside for
education purposes) since education was the key to improved employment conditions.
It must also be borne in mind that his country was suffering the severe
consequenc~s of the inequalities in international trade. His Government was making
every possible effort to Generate employment:, for example ') it was seeking new
markets and opening up ne'H land for a3riculture.

30. The philosophy of the Government of Ecuador rested on three bases: the
econonlic development of the country, social justice and production. Since~ without
production~ there could be no economic development and no social justice~ work was
reGarded as a patriotic duty. The new 1978 Constitution expanded on the concept
set forth in the report, by stating that work was a ri{3ht as vTell as a social duty.
The right to work and a worker's dignity were protected by the lavT 9 which also
required a worker to receive paynlent enough to cove~ his own needs and those of
his family, and stipul~,ted that an employer's first responsibility was to pay his
employees.

31. With reGard to the Labour Code, there had been no recent reforms but reforms
were currently under consideration. In the meantime, where there were any doubts
in a labour dispute J decisions were in favour of the worker, who was the 'Weaker
party.

/ ...

.

I

I..



.

I

I
r

E/198o/"TG .l/SR. t:
English
Page 7

(Nr. Albornoz~ Ecuador)

32. There was no discrimination agaiEst 'i'Tomen Ll employment in his country.
However, they did not carry out heavy physical 'i>lOrk. As to the equality of men
and 'ivomen before the law, the principle of equal pay for equal work was recognized
as a rieht.

33. The concept of profit-sharing was included in his country's Constitution and
in its Labour Code. Article 96 of the Labour Code stipulated that employees were
entitled to 15 per cent of their companyls annual net profit~ 10 per cent of the
companyTs net profit was paid direct to its en~loyees and the remainin~ 5 per cent
lvaS distributed to employees who were heads of households where there I'Tere
children under 18 years of abe. The country's labour administration included
regional directors of labour and a number of labour insDectors. It was the
inspector who, together with representatives of the employers and the workers,
Ivas responsible for decidin~ how to apportion the 5 Der cent of profits just
mentioned. If any party wished to contest the apportionment made by the panel~ he
could appeal to the regional director. SUllIS of money received under the profit
sharing scheme were not in any way considered part of an employee's salary.

34. With regard to the question of social security and housing, his country l s
social security authorities were seeking to p~~vide assistance in remedying the
housing shortage. They had, for example) been successful in preventing the growth
of marginal populations around the cities. Sanitary, low~cost housing had been
constructed with social security funds, and a number of nevT neighbourhoods had thus
been established in the suburbs of the principal cities. Such projects had even
been extended to the Amazon region and to a number of rural areas. So far,
approximately half a million persons had benefited from such efforts. Under that
system a loan ioTaS granted to the employee in the forEl of a mortgage, which was then
repaid by means of deductions from his salary.

35. The aim of draft social security legislation currently under consideration was
to extend sickness insurance to the members of the insured person's family. The
proposed insurance scheme would operate in conjunction with medical associations
and clinics and would thus not result in a costly medical infrastructure. 11oreover~

the social security authorities maintained a nurriller of hospitals for persons
currently insured, and maternity insurance had been extended to cover the spouse,
as well as cases of cohabitation.

36. ~'!ith regard to the question of unemployment compensation, while employees Ivho
had been dismissed were searching for new employment they could draw social security
benefits or take out loans. The Andean Group, of which his country was a member,
was seekin~ ways of standardizing the labour legislation of the five member
countries. The aim was to prevent difficulties relating to migrant I-TOrkers from
arising by providing similar guarantees and incentives in all of the five countries.
It was to be hoped that over the next five years progress would be made regarding
the integrated legislation of the Andean Group. The Andean Group was already making
progress with respect to greater integration of labour, health and cultural matters.

37. There wer(~ f1 nl.::-r.lbcr of GUc.rc.nt2c;s wh-.:;r0 dis:-1issn.l fror: cnp10;)'ncnt vTr1.S ccnc':.::rned.
He referrt~(l to article 155 of the Laoour Code ~ 'i'Those provisions rr;Gulated such

/ ...

-- -



E/1980 /T TG .l/SB .11,
Ene;lish
Pac;e 8

(I~. Albornoz q Ecuador)

matters as payment of compensation upon dismissal, the amount of notice to be given
by either the employer or the employee, and dismissal of union leaders. He also
Ivished to point out that, vrith respect to remuneration, his country's lee;islation
provided for a "fifteenth'; month.

38. Uith regard to the question raised by the representative of the Libyan Arab
Jamahiriya concerning paragraph 5 of the report (E/1978/8/Add.l), there vTas equal
remuneration in his country without discrimination as to sex, race, nationality or
reliBion. The reference to protection of a worker's wages against any reduction or
discount not authorized by law and against forms of payment other than those in
le~al tender related to the former system under which employees incurred debts in
company shops. As for paragraph 47 of the report, he had already touched on its
s1.1bj ect-matter.

39. Mr. AL-KAISI (Iraq) observed that Ecuador's new Constitution must have
impact on, for example~ cultural values. It was therefore to be hoped that
philosophy reflected in that Constitution would soon be put into practice.
endorsed the remarks made by earlier speakers in that regard.

had an
the new'
He

11-0. Mr. HARASIIIMA (Japan) s·cressed the importance of paragraph 3 of the report
submitted by Ecuador. It was interesting that~ whereas article 6 of the
International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights recognized the rit:;ht
to work, work was considered a duty in Ecuador, even thouf,h there was some
unemployment in all countries.

1!1. IIe noted \,rith interest the statement made by the representative of Finland.
The question of criteria should be given serious consideration at some stage. If
a ~uestionnaire could be drawn up, it would be of great assistance to States
sUbmittin~ reports and would facilitate the proceedings of the Horking Group.

42. ~ir. VOLLERS (Federal Republic of Germany) supported the statement made by the
representative'of Japan. A questionnaire would make it possible to compare the
many reports before the 'Horking Group. Moreo~,er, it was sometimes difficult for
non-experts to consider tb~ reports in the light of the articles of the Covenant.

43. The CHAIRNAH announced that the representative of the International Labour
Organisation wished to make a statement.

44. I·Jr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that the question of
methods of work had already been considered. Since the representative of Ecuador
had already presented his country's repox't and members of the Horkint; Group had
raised questions in that regard, it was not appropriate at the present stage to
diGress from the question under consideration by hearing the representative of the
International Labour Organisation.

1~5. Mr. VOICU (ROlllania) endorsed the vievT expressed by the representative of the
Soviet Union.

/ ...



..-

:r::/19Bo/HG.l/SR.4
Enc;lish
Page 9

(Mr. Voicu) Romania)

L!6. Hith regard to the sU13gestion put forw-ard by the representa.tive of Japan ~ he
felt that it was premature to spEak of questionnaires. After a number of meetings
had taken place ~ a method of vTo1"1:. vlOuld have developed spontaneously. Horeover,
if a representative wished to reply to questions at a subsequent meetin~, so that
he could prepare his answer in the intervening time, he should be given the
opportunity to do so.

47. Mr. VOLLERS (Federal Republic of Germany) referred to articles 16 to 20 of the
Covenant dealing with participation of specialized agencies~ to paragraph 10 of
Council resolution 1979/L~3 and. to paragraph 9 (b) of Council resolution 1988 (LX).
ITritten and oral statements by the representative of the International Labour
Organisation should be considered at any time by the Horking Group, and the
representatives of specialized aGencies should be permitted to tal~e an active part
in the 1Torking Group' s deliberations.

40. The CHAIRtlAN announced that the representative of Ecuador wished to make a
further statement.

49. Mr. ALBORNOZ (Ecuador) said that, although the amount of annual leave provided
for in Ecuador seemed small, it was considerably supplemented by religious and
national holidays. The Government had just passed a decree reducing the maximmn
working week from 44 to 40 hours, so that there was now ~ two-day week-end. The
maximum time which could be spent daily on any job underground remained at six hours.

50. There were still Ecuadorians who did not have social security coverage, but
it must ~e remembered that the country's institutions were still developin~. The
Governn-cnt was tryinrr to extend coverage to such people~ but its efforts w-ere
hampered by ,videspread illiteracy and the fact that many lived in very remote, and
often very high, areas. A special department had been set up to deal with social
security as it related to rural dwellers, and expanding the scope of social
security coverage remained one of the aims of the new labour legislation currently
being drawn up. The entire country was aware that additional revenues received
must be used to improve the lot of the rural population. Indeed~ Ecuador's modest
income from oil exports in recent years had been largely used for just that purpose.

51. The most important thing was not, however, the number of people re~istered fo
social securit;T benefits. The Governraent' s greatest concern vTaS with education,
environmental sanitation and housing, which would bring i~~ediate improvements in
living standards.

52. \lork by minors was prohibited under the law except where, for fronily reasons,
parents needed their children I s assistance. I'lork by children under lL~ years of ae;e
vTas prohibited under chapter VII of the Labour Code, except where a child was
engaged in domestic work or was serving an apprenticeship within the meaning of
the law.

53. Ecuador had a system of insurance covering industrial accidents and
occupational diseases. Varying amounts were payable under the social security
system in accordance with the severity of the illness or disability caused. The

/ ...



E/1980/UG.l/SR.4
F.nc;lish
PaBe 10

(Jilr. Albornoz., Ecuador)

Government had issued a nl~ber of decrees concernine workin~ conditions~ and a
variety of sanctions were available for use aeainst employers who failed to comply
with its requirements.

54. In concluding, he cownented that it would be very useful to send out a
questionnaire to States parties indicating the kind of information the Working
Group required; and expressed his readiness to answer any additional questions
which members of the Group~ or the representative of ILO, might wish to ask.

55. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said it was clear to his
delegation that the report presented by the representative of Ecuador, tOBether
with his additional replies, satisfied the requirements of article 16 of the
Covenant. He hoped that the additional information provided by that representative
would find an appropriate place in the report of the liorking Group to the Economic
and Social Council.

56. The CHAIRMAN suegested that; once the members of the Group had finished their
consideration of the report of a given country, the representatives of the
specialized agencies should be permitted to raise questions concerning that report,
on the understanding that it was for the representative of the Government concerned
to decide whether he would respond to them.

57. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he feared that that
suggestion mi3ht lead to a situation in which; once the members of the Group had
finished their questioninB, the representative of a State might be faced with a
new series of questions from the specialized agencies. The Group should not create
unforeseen difficulties for itself at such an early stage in its work.

58. A specific procedure had been la.id out for the Groupvs consideration of
reports by States parties to the Covenant. The consideration of Ecuadorvs report?
conducted on the basis of that procedure and the gentlemen's agreement worked out
the day before, had gone quite smoothly. A discussion of the status of the reports
of the specialized agencies might slow up the proceedings. In his delegation's
view the contribution of the specialized agencies consisted in beine present to
hear, firsthand, additional information on how the Covenant was being implemented.

59. ~~. ABDUL-AZIZ (Libyan Arab Ja~mahiriya)? supported by Mr. AL-KAISI (Iraq) and
Mr. DIA (Senegal), suggested that the Group should seek legal advice on the right
of the specialized agencies to participate in the discussion of country reports.

60. tir. AGBASI (Secretary of the Working Group) said that it was beyond the powers
of the Legal Counsel to tell any United Nations body how to interpret its own
mandate. The Horking Group vTOuld have to reach its QI·m decision on its method of
proceedin6*

61. ~rr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) expressed regret that the
Group was being sidetracked from its substantive work just when it seemed to have
all but completed its consideration of the report by Ecuador.

/ * • *

]:

1
J

]:

c

E

6
s
G
l



E/198o/HG.l/SR.4
Enc;lish
Page 11

62. The CHAITIMMJ suggested that the Group should agree that it had completed its
discussion of the report of Ecuador.

63. rIs. RICO (Spain) asked whether~ In declaring that it had completed its
consideration of the report of Ecuador, the Group ,vould in effect be precluding
the representatives of the specialized agencies from speaking about that report.

64. Hr. HARASHIIvIA (Japan) endorsed the point made by the Spanish representative.
The Group must apply the same procedure to all the reports it discussed. For that
reason~ although his delegation was fully satisfied ,vith the information supplied
by the representative of Bcuador~ he did not believe that the Group was currently
in a position to declare it had completed its consideration of the Ecuadorian
report. He sUGBested that the meeting should be adjourned in order to allow
delegations time to consider the matter.

65. Mr. VOLLERS (Federal Republic of Germany) supported the Japanese proposal.

66. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said it was regrettable that
some representatives on the Group, having previously agreed to make a start on the
Group's substantive work~ now seemed bent on hampering it in the implementation of
its mandate.

The meeting rose at 1.15 D.m.

~'

*,_=' O'~~~






